

Ysgol Maes Owen – School Council

Date: 17.10.22

Time: 12.30pm - 1pm

Location: Miss S Blears' Room

Called by: Miss S Blears

I. Attendees

**JA, JH, LE, KD, CT, EH, AR, NA, EY, AH,
LS, AP, AMH, NB, FF, AV, AS**

I: Apologies

DT, AW, AH, BG

II. Agenda Topics

- Discussing the SIP
- Log onto GC – record results from asking the classes about the outdoor classrooms.
- Review findings off Google Classroom forms regarding funding for outdoor classrooms.
- Designing child-friendly targets

Assignments/ Action

- Taken register of attendees.
- Log onto GC and school councillors accept invite to access pupil voice classroom.
- Reviewed findings of GC forms – funding for new sheds.
- Prepare PowerPoint of the findings
- Writing a letter to Mrs Lumsdem to invite her to a school council meeting to present their findings of pupil voice for what the outdoor classrooms can be used for.
- SB discussed the **SIP** and how we can rephrase targets to be 'child friendly' for our school.
- Final decisions of the SIP child friendly titles to be emailed to CF.
- Child friendly SIP targets to be displayed on the school council board.

IV: Next meeting

a. Date: 24.10.22

b: Agenda

